CITY OF MILFORD
BOARD OF ALDERMEN

TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Aldermen Bryan Anderson,
Chairman

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE/AGENDA - Monday, August 27, 2018
Public Works Building located on Ford Street

DATE: August 20, 2018

Please be advised there will be a meeting of the Public Works Committee on Monday, August 27,
2018, at 7:00 p.m. at the Public Works building located on Ford Street.

AGENDA

Roll Call

Approval of the minutes of the last meeting.
New Business.

Old Business

Adjourn

agrwnE

Please Note: If you cannot attend this meeting, please call the Board of Aldermen’s office at 203-
783-3260.

Any individual with a disability who needs special assistance to participate in the meeting
should contact the Director of Community Development at 203-783-3230, five (5) days prior to
the meeting, if possible.

cc:.  Committee members
Joanne Rohrig, City Clerk
Benjamin G. Blake, Mayor
Jonathan Berchem, City Attorney
Chris Saley, Public Works Director
Daniel Worroll, Chairman, Park, Beach & Recreation Commission
Phil Vetro, Chairman, Board of Aldermen
Lisa Streit, Recording Secretary
Judy Keeler, MIS (Electronic Filing)



